



Guo Bicheng Brandon

Singapore +65 89429269 guobicheng111@gmail.com

EDUCATION

General
Maris Stella High School

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hello! I am @brandonisabillionaire , I'm a experienced roblox developer and a passionate programmer! I have worked on several projects throughout the years. I am a white hat ethical hacker and a crypto specialist. I am experienced the following programming language: Java, CSS, bootstrap, JSS, python, HTML5, luau, rust, kotlin and all types of C language.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Achievements:
- CERTIFICATES Top 10 in school for average result (2018)
 - Top 5 in school for average result (2021)
 - 1st Runner up, Lua coding challenge
 - singapore National math olympiad finals, silver medal.
 - (12/06/2019) Best spokesperson award (2021) PERSONAL PROJECTS Brandon's roblox admin commands 5922 sales.

SKILLS

- | | |
|-------------|---------------|
| Programming | Communication |
| Social | Management |
| Teamwork | Project |
| Leadership | |

WORK HISTORY

CONTRACTOR DEVELOPER

Easy.gg | Singapore

Revamped Data Storage system for roblox bedwars (<https://www.roblox.com/games/6872265039/BedWars-INFECTED-GUIDED-MISSILE>), a game with more then 10 million monthly active users, having 1.8 billion total game visits

BETA TESTER, CERTIFIED LUA PROGRAMMER, QA TESTER 06/2021 to CURRENT

ROBLOX corporation

HELPER 09/2020 to 02/2021

Hipixel

EVENT ORGANIZER & COMMUNITY MANAGER 05/2019 to 09/2020

VOLDEX GAMES

CERTIFICATIONS

- 100+ certificates